From: Apple Store

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Cc Chantelle Johnson; loanne Cheechoo; eatoncentrebusiness@apple.com
Subject: Thank you for your order. / Merci pour votre commande.

Date: October 25, 2024 12:24:17 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click ordopen attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

Order Acknowledgement
Accusé de réception de la commande

Order number / Numéro de commande: Date ordered / Date de la commande:
AAA2821217 25 Oct, 2024

Bill to / Facturer a: Ship to / Adresse de livraison:
NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corpo
NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORP Doreen Stone

3-684 CITY RD 101 Syndicate Ave N Suite 101

FORT WILLIAM FIRST NATION ON P7J 1K3 Thunder Bay ON P7C 3V4

Canada Canada

(807)766-7087

Product / Description Quantity Price Total
Produit / Description Quantiteé Prix Total
iPhone 16 Pro Max 256GB Desert Titanium / 1 $1,749.00 $1,749.00
iPhone 16 Pro Max de 256 Go - Titane sable

MYWJ3VC/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 7-10 business days

iPhone 16 Pro Max 256GB Natural Titanium / 1 $1,749.00 $1,749.00
iPhone 16 Pro Max de 256 Go - Titane naturel
MYWK3VC/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 7-10 business days

iPhone 16 Pro Max 256GB White Titanium / 1 $1,749.00 $1,749.00
iPhone 16 Pro Max de 256 Go - Titane blanc
MYWH3VC/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: 7-10 business days
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iPhone 16 Plus 512GB Black / iPhone 16 Plus de 9 $1,729.00 $15,561.00
512 Go - Noir
MXVN3VC/A

Ships by / Expédition d’ici le: In stock

Subtotal / Sous-total $20,808.00
Tax / Taxes $2,705.04
Order Total $23,513.04

Total de la commande

If you have any questions concerning your order, please contact your Business Team.
Pour toute question concernant votre commande, veuillez communiquer avec votre équipe
Entreprise.

Apple, Eaton Centre

220 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario M5B 2H1

eatoncentrebusiness@apple.com

1-647-2580804
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